



**Board of Directors Meeting
Video Conference
Monday, January, 24, 2022**

- **Attendance** – Voting Board Members: Tim Husson, Bob Walker, JD Foster, Carolyn Kotarski, Erik Collins, Evan Stiles, Jessica Fry-Mack, Kelly Opipari, Trish Buswell, Jorge Zamora, Sophie Elliot, Samantha Gilbert, JP Vanderloo. Non-voting attendees: Tom Ugast, Manga Dalizu, Kelly Rowell, Greg York, Kurt Thiel and Kim Bullers.
- **Call to Order** – The meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm by General Chair, Tim Husson.
- There are a sufficient number of voting members present to conduct business.
- **Mission Statement; PVS Supports and promotes excellence for all through competition, education, inclusion, and leadership in a safe, equitable environment.**
 - Focus: Inclusion – We hope that inclusion will soon become a standard part everything we do in PVS.
- **Consent Agenda – Approval of the submitted reports and Minutes of the November 19 meeting.**
 - General Chair
 - Finance
 - Operations
 - CCM meeting/Age Group Chair
- **Additional Agenda items & Approval of the agenda –**
 - The Mental Health Task Force (under Athletes Update)
 - Entry Fees for Relays at PVS Championship Meets (under PVS Sponsored meets)
- **Athlete Update** – Sophie, Samantha and JP were all in attendance, thank you.
 - Last month Sophie was elected to the USA Swimming DEI Committee. Congratulations Sophie!
 - Mental Health Seminar – It was stated that we want to keep the Mental Health Seminar in the forefront of our minds and to ensure there is a budget line item for it. A task force is being formed to help with the planning. Tim will send out an email with more information and asking for additional committee members.
 - Sophie has found several athletes that are interested in the committee and helping with the program.
 - Sophie also reached out to Marco Greico about helping with the athletes.
- **Registration Update** – PVS athlete registration is currently just over 11,800 athletes. We are within fewer than 1000 athletes of where we were in 2020. It appears that clubs and athletes have bounced back nicely since the pandemic started. This is a good sign that we are getting back to normal. PVS is fortunate in that for the most part we have good access to pools. We are still very fortunate in PVS that we have good access to pools for practice and meets. It is not the same for all teams/LSCs across the country.
 - Generally by mid-January our athletes registration is close to our yearly final numbers. There will be a few more that trickle in, but we do not anticipate any significant increases.

- PVS currently has 46 registered (non college) clubs. We gained two clubs back from 2020 that did not register in 2021, and we also two clubs (one merged and the other folded).
- Action Items from CCM –
 - PVS Club meet schedule – The CCM endorsed the attached PVS Club meet schedule. There was a discussion at CCM regarding the number of meets on any particular weekend and having enough officials. It was noted that clubs need to be proactive in looking for a meet referee and other officials.
 - **Motion to approve the 2022-2023 PVS Club Meet Schedule as endorsed by the CCM, seconded and approved.**
 - The CCM did vote for the Outstanding Athlete and a note will be sent to all clubs about the awards.
- Background Check Reimbursement Appeal – Official’s Chair, Kelly Rowell, reports that an active official (more than 30 sessions) has requested a Background Screen Reimbursement for a total of \$119. This amount is unusually high, most likely because this individual previously lived in New Year and overseas.
 - **Motion to agree to pay the background screening for this individual, seconded and approved.**
- PVS Sponsored meets
 - Review of January Distance – The 2022 January Distance meet was held at The St. James, with approximately 400 athletes. Tim, as the Meet Referee, and coaches who attended thought it was a well run meet and a great venue.
 - Review of January Open – The meet was held this past weekend. Roughly two weeks prior to the meet, we lost Fairland as a site. The search for another site in Maryland was unsuccessful. Fortunately we were able to fit all the entries into two sites, Audrey Moore and PWCS.
 - Audrey Moore site – it ran well. There was plenty of space to keep the athletes separated, at no time did it feel crowded.
 - Several others commented. The officials did a great job. There were a number of deck entries and help with getting the kids in the meet. They were able to accommodate a lot of apprentice official sessions. There was good hospitality, good officials, and an all around great meet.
 - PWCS – Jorge Zamora noted that the facility was nice, and the equipment worked well. All in all it was a good meet.
 - February Distance – The meet is scheduled for Feb 13 at Fairland. The latest email from Fairland states that their ability to host meets will be dependent on which “phase” they are in at the time. We are running out of time and that decision will come too late. Tim and Erik have been working to find a new facility for the meet.
 - Claude Moore is able to rent us lanes from 2-8 pm for the meet. The deep end will be used for competition and four lanes on the other side of the bulkhead available for warm up/cool down.
 - **Motion to move the 2022 February Distance meet with SNOW as the host club, to Claude Moore, seconded and approved.**
 - FAST, the original meet host, declined hosting at Claude Moore, so SNOW be the host.
 - February 18 & U Qualifier – As of now, we do not have a host club for the meet. The question was what is the next step.

- There was an email sent to 2019 and 2020 and only one responded that they planned to attend. However, they are not in a position to host a meet at this time.
 - One concern is what happens to the athletes from these smaller teams that planned to attend. We can send a note out to the other clubs hosting Qualifiers and see who has space to absorb the smaller clubs.
 - There were a number of ideas presented as to how to still hold a meet or utilize the pool space, so PVS does not lose all the funds from the rental.
 - **Motion, in light of not being able to find a meet host, that we cancel the 18 & Under Qualifier meet for 2022, seconded and approved.**
 - Tim will reach out to FCPA to see what the financial fallout will be.
 - *Subsequent to the meeting, Tim was able to get FCPA to release us from the contract for these dates.*
 - March Championship meets – After all the Spring Championship meet announcements were reviewed, the Technical Committee noticed that the entry fees were changed for individual events, and the surcharge was added, however, the relay event fee were not changed.
 - **Motion to adjust the entry fee for Relays for the PVS Championship meets to \$20 per relay, seconded and approved.**
 - Time Trial fees are \$15 and will remain \$15.
 - The question was asked if we have a fall back if UMD is not open in March? At this time, we do not.
- Finance/Budget Prep – JD Foster, Finance Chair reported.
 - Current Budget Status – We seem to be in good shape so far this year, JD is continuing to work on the preparations for the February meeting.
 - Next FY Budget Preparation –
 - It was noted that the Mental Health program will need to be submitted to be added to the budget. If there are any other new programs or significant increases in any program please send them to JD prior to the February meeting.
 - Policies on fines – JD feels that the process we currently have in place regarding the fines for late and/or unpaid invoices is cumbersome. In most cases the fines are not levied and/or the policies are not followed. Historically, all invoices are eventually paid. His concern is twofold; one that we are not following the policies set forth and two that if we were to follow them to the letter, then there will be athletes who would be unable to participate in meets, due to administrative errors/unpaid invoices.
 - With the board’s approval and permission JD would like to take a look at these policies and come up with a cleaner, more rational solution to take care of the unpaid/late invoices. He will present his updated policies for review at the February Board Meeting.
 - JD was given the encouragement to work on these policies to make them more workable in the future.
 - **Motion to suspend the current procedures for fines and policies regarding the late payments of club fees/invoices, seconded and approved.**
- Technical Planning Subcommittee – Tim stated that as the one currently responsible for acquiring pool rentals, it is time to start looking at the various facilities we use for the PVS meets and see if there might be others that are more appropriate and/or a better fit going forward. He

is looking to create a Technical Planning sub-committee that reports to the Operations Vice-Chair. This sub-committee will review all pool rentals, help determine the best pools for each meet and then facilitate these rentals. Contracts are usually set in the spring for the following season. Tim will be looking for 3-4 coaches and an athlete to be on this sub-committee.

- Fairland Aquatic Center - There are more sanctioned PVS meets at Fairland than any other pool. They generally have been open to giving us the weekends and we have made use of that time and space. Losing that space has taken a toll on PVS, particularly on the Maryland side. It is time we start looking at other pools (e.g. PGS&LC, Bowie State)
- USA Swimming Spring Workshop – There will be seven PVS members attending the workshops; Tim Husson (General Chair), Erik Collins (AG Chair), Jessica Fry-Mack (DEI Chair), Kelly Rowell (Registrar), all three athletes. Tim will be sending additional information to attendees soon.
- Trish Buswell, Coaches Representative reported – She and Reid Owen have created a private Facebook page for PVS coaches, giving coaches a way to communicate. In addition, they have created a Fitness Challenge for the month of February. There are a lot of coaches that are trying to get in shape and better themselves. This could be a fun way to connect and get in shape at the same time. Trish will start sending it out to coaches, through her channels and a Flash Mail will be sent to all coaches. They will also try to do a get together for coaches sometime in July.
- Next Scheduled meeting, February 28, 2022 – the focus will be budget. If you need to make changes to a budget line item you are responsible for or have a new budget item please send it to JD before the February meeting.
- Transgender policies – Tom Ugast commented; please try to keep an open mind, be mindful and listen to what is being said regarding the policies that are being reported in the media. NCAA has punted the issue back onto USA Swimming, as the National Governing Body. USA-S will be working hard the next few weeks, looking at how to best be inclusive and at the same time fair to female athletes. There is going to be a lot of talk as to what we do and how we protect those who are in transition/transgender, but also to the female athletes who have worked hard to get where they are in the sport of swimming.
- The meeting was adjourned at 8:21 pm.



General Chair's Report January 24, 2022 Board Meeting

Registration - As of Jan 20, PVS has registered 11,711 athletes (10,773 premium, 927 flex, 11 outreach) for 2022. This is an increase from 2021 of about 800 13&O athletes and about 1,800 12&U athletes. Our total registration is now only about 1,000 fewer than 2019 and 2020.

There are 46 clubs registered in 2022. We gained two clubs (SSCT & WEA) back that weren't registered for 2021 and lost two clubs (FBST & YASD).

Marshals - In late December, USA Swimming, with the concurrence of the Center for Safe Sport, reversed their decision to require marshals to register with USA Swimming. The USA-S Risk Management Committee is still working on a marshals training program. It is anticipated to be available early this year.

PVS January Open - As of the date of this report (1/20/22), the January Open is scheduled to be held at two sites, PWCS Aquatics Center and Audrey Moore Recreation Center. Approximately 1,620 athletes entered with approximately 7,700 splashes.

Para Swimming Training - US Paralympics Swimming is making available to all some virtual training sessions on February 27, 2022. They are [Introduction to Para Swimming](#) and [Coaching a Par Swimmer](#).

Eastern Zone Spring Meeting - The Eastern Zone Spring Meeting scheduled for May 6-7, 2022 in Ft. Meyers, FL has been moved to a Zoom-based virtual meeting due to concerns about the pandemic. All interested individuals are invited to attend.

USA Swimming Spring Workshop - The USA Swimming Spring Workshop will be held in Denver, CO on April 21-24, 2022. Attending from PVS will be Tim Husson (General Chair), Erik Collins (Age Group Vice Chair), Jessica Fry-Mack (DEI Chair), Kelly Rowell (LSC Registrar), Spohie Elliott (athlete), and JP Vanderloo (athlete). Some of the sessions will be made available for virtual attendance. Details on the workshop and the agenda are available on the [USA Swimming website](#).

PVS Mission Statement

PVS supports and promotes excellence for all through competition, education, inclusion, and leadership in a safe, equitable environment.

PVS Vision Statement

PVS aims to achieve excellence in and out of the pool as a diverse community grounded in a shared love of competitive swimming.



General Chair's Report

January 24, 2022 Board Meeting

Continuing Communication with USA Swimming - I attend monthly meetings with staff and committee members of USA Swimming. Among these are the LSC Leaders Call, Poolside Chats (General Chairs), and the LSC Governance Series. In addition to bringing back information to PVS, such as some of the above, these meetings allow me to interact and share information and practices with leaders from other LSCs.

Zone Director's Council (ZDC) - As Eastern Zone Director, I am a member of the ZDC. The council meets at least once a month. The council includes all Zone Directors and Athlete Representatives. USA Swimming staff is also part of the meetings. The council has the mission of facilitating communication between USA Swimming Headquarters and the LSCs.

Stay safe! Stay healthy! Get the vaccine when it is available to you. And, continue to practice COVID-safe behaviors.

Tim Husson
General Chair
GeneralChair@pvswim.org

PVS Mission Statement

PVS supports and promotes excellence for all through competition, education, inclusion, and leadership in a safe, equitable environment.

PVS Vision Statement

PVS aims to achieve excellence in and out of the pool as a diverse community grounded in a shared love of competitive swimming.



Potomac Valley Swimming Finance Report

PVS Financial Audit and Tax Filing

The annual audit process through KWC is nearing completion and all appears nominal at this point. The 2021 IRS tax filing has been completed.

The 2022-2023 Budget

All proposals for the new budget must be submitted to me by the February board meeting. If a new program is proposed, or a significant increase in funding level for an existing program is proposed, then the advocate needs to present full documentation including program justification, a detailed breakdown of program cost, and the proposed method of funding, if any.

Delinquent Payments Penalties

The P&P is laced with penalties, fines, and interest charges, plus a ban against delinquent clubs (those more than 30 days in arrears) participating in future PVS sanctioned meets until their accounts are made current. These provisions are confusing, difficult to track, even more difficult to impose, and generally ignored. For example, when clubs participate in PVS-sanctioned meets they receive an invoice payable upon receipt. If the invoice goes unpaid after 30 days, the club is deemed delinquent and a 10% annual surcharge, updated daily, is to be levied and the club is banned from future PVS meets until the invoice plus interest is paid.

As of last week, PVS had invoices outstanding of over 30 days to at least 20 clubs seemingly representing over half of all PVS swimmers, the invoices totaling nearly \$90,000. These invoices range from \$60 to nearly \$8,000. The PVS Treasurer has reached out repeatedly to the clubs regarding their arrears. The question isn't whether these invoices will be paid, as history shows. The issue is that the system for imposing penalties, fines, and bans is unworkable and ignored. Nothing should be in the P&P that is generally ignored. Worse, if the procedures were followed, some athletes might be denied the opportunity to compete due to a minor clerical error. The Board should consider whether a process is in order to correct this situation, devising a simpler, more transparent system of incentives for timely payment.

PVS Financial Results To Date

Appearing below are the most recent profit and loss statement and balance sheet in summary form.

Respectfully submitted,

J.D. Foster
Vice Chair Finance
Potomac Valley Swimming
January 21, 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense	December	YTD
Income	2021	
Registration Income		
Athletes Registration	170,474	994,724
USA Swimming	<u>-120,006</u>	<u>-694,096</u>
Total Athletes	50,468	300,028
Non-Athletes Registration	9,174	36,828
USA Swimming	<u>-9,174</u>	<u>-36,432</u>
Total Non-Athletes	0	396
Clubs Registration	2,600	3,000
USA Swimming	<u>-1,860</u>	<u>-2,170</u>
Total Clubs	780	930
Carried into Next FY	-15,870	-79,526
Carried from Past FY	<u>0</u>	<u>27,777</u>
Total Registration Income	35,708	249,605
PVS Meets		
Meet Entry Income	0	108,845
Athlete Surcharge	<u>0</u>	<u>24,215</u>
Total Meet Income	0	132,975
Splash Fees	20,147	48,040
Investment Income	313	1,851
Cap Gain/Loss (Unrealized)	5,930	-1,594
Other Income	<u>27,050</u>	<u>33,393</u>
Total Income	90,148	464,270

Expense	December 2021	YTD
PVS Meets		
Meet Management	0	25,036
Pool Rentals	0	57,378
Hospitality	0	7,916
Other	<u>0</u>	<u>5,837</u>
Total PVS Meets	0	96,166
Officials Support	16,094	16,518
Athletes Assistance	21,700	21,700
Employees' Salaries	7,833	37,904
Payroll Taxes	599	2,890
Miscellaneous Expenses	<u>7,335</u>	<u>22,840</u>
Total Expense	53,694	198,028
Net Ordinary Income	36,454	266,242

Assets **Through December 2021**

Current Assets	
Operating Funds	784,540
RBC Account	<u>442,147</u>
Total Checking/Investment	1,226,687
Accounts Receivable	189,642
Other Current Assets	<u>1,080</u>
Total Current Assets	1,417,409

Liabilities

Accounts Payable	
USA Swimming	140,703
Other	<u>21,700</u>
Total	164,403
Credit Cards	24,787
Pre-Paid Registration Fees	79,526
Total Current Liabilities	268,716

Equity

Opening Balance	806,574
Unrestricted Net Assets	75,877
Net Income	<u>266,242</u>
Total Equity	1,148,693

Total Liabilities and Equity **1,417,409**



Operations Division Report PVS January 2022 Board Meeting

EQUIPMENT

- New radios, chargers, batteries, and other items to support the radios were purchased.

TECHNICAL

- USA Swimming updated the COVID-19 sanctioning requirements. The Technical Committee updated the templates which are available on the PVS website.

OFFICIALS

- The following officials received travel reimbursements in December 2021:

Meet	Official	Reimbursed Amount	Maximum Reimbursement
Toyota US Open			\$700
	Tim Husson	\$ 601.84	
	Al Meilus	\$ 685.64	
	Jack Neill	\$ 516.10	
Speedo Winter Junior Championships			\$700
	Dave DiNardo	\$ 700.00	
	Paul Jampole	\$ 700.00	
TOTAL		\$ 3,203.58	

Carolyn Kotarski
Operations Vice Chair



Report from Competition Committee Meeting

The 2022 Winter CCM was held on Zoom, on Tuesday, January 18, There were 33 PVS clubs represented at the meeting.

Tim Husson gave a follow up report on the January Distance meet and shared plans/ideas looking towards the next few PVS Meets. It was important to note that we are still looking for a host for the 18 & Under Qualifier.

Kelly Rowell, Official's Chair, made a plea to the coaches to help continue to regrow the Officials roster. Currently PVS has roughly 325 registered and certified Officials, down from just over 500 pre pandemic. She does expect the number of Officials to grow over the next few months as there are some in the pipeline still working on getting their certifications complete. She asked clubs to use their Club's Officials Chair to help recruit more Officials, as they are an important key to running meets.

The policy for the number of Officials required for each club, was reiterated to all clubs. A chart was shared to give clubs an idea of how many Officials are currently registered and certified.

Club meet Bids for 2022-2023 – The list of club meets were presented. It was noted that there are a couple weekends with 5 or more meets scheduled. And implored again that we increase the number of Officials.

CCM endorsed the attached Meet Schedule

There were a few changes made: Added: FISH LC Spring Fever – April 1-2
PM Marlin Invite – Nov 4-6

And a date correction: FISH Derby – corrected date is: May 6-7

Outstanding Athlete Voting – The list of nominees had previously been sent out, the ballot was sent to all coaches. Voting was open until Wednesday and OA winners were tallied on Thursday.

PVS 18 & Under Qualifier (Feb 18-20) – PVS is still in need of a meet host needed

SCY Championship meet preview – At this time we anticipate that UMD will be open and available for the Spring Championship meets. There are still a number of questions that we hope to have the answers to in the next couple of weeks.

Erik Collins reported that the Qualifying Times for the EZ Senior meet are posted on the Eastern Zone website. There currently is no meet host for the Summer LC Age Group Zone meet. The spring Eastern Zone meeting is scheduled for the first weekend of May, it will be a virtual meeting, and more information will be sent out.

As a reminder, Kelly Rowell, has been hired as the PVS Registrar. As of Monday, January 17, all registrations matters, athletes and non-athletes (coaches and officials) should be sent directly to Kelly at registration@pvswim.org.

Action Items:

1. Vote to accept the endorsed PVS Club Meet Schedule as presented, and to include the update and two additional meets.
 - At the Spring meeting clubs will have the opportunity to make date changes and/or add any new meet to the schedule.
2. Vote to accept the Outstanding Athlete Winners as presented based upon the voting.
3. Discuss the 18 & U Qualifier

PVS 2022-2023 Meet Schedule

Date	Meet	Host	Location
Oct. 1	PAC All Freestyle	PAC	Fairland
Oct. 1-2	MAKO Fall Invite	MAKO	GMU
Oct 1-2	Distance Run	MACH	The St. James
Oct. 1-2	Freestyle Fartlek	OCCS	OSA
Oct. 7-9	JP Popovich Memorial Invite	SNOW	Claude Moore
Oct. 8-9	Harvest Moon	HACC	Herndon CC
Oct 14-16	October Kick off (Dual or Intra)	RMSC	GISC
Oct. 14-16	October Open	PVS	various
Oct. 22-23	Medley Mayhen	OCCS	OSA
Oct. 22-23	Monster Mash	SDS	South Run
Oct. 22-23	Ghouls and Goblins Mini	PM	Audrey Moore
Oct. 29	Trick or Treat Mini	DCPR	Turkey Thicket
Oct. 29-30	AAC Fall Gator Meet	AAC	Long Bridge
Oct. 29-20	Loughmiller Memorial	FXFX	Colgan HS
Oct. 30	Rockhopper Penguin (10 & U)	PAC	Fairland
Nov 4-6	Autumn Challenge	RMSC	MLK
Nov. 4-6	Marlin Invitational	PM	UMD
Nov. 5-6	Medley Extreme	OCCS	OSA
Nov. 5-6	MAKO Gobble Gobble	MAKO	GMU
Nov. 5-6	November Distance	DCPR	Takoma
Nov. 6	Nov. Friendship Mini Meet	YORK	Providence
Nov. 11-13	November Open	PVS	various
Nov 11-12	Autumn Mini Meet	RMSC	OSC
Nov. 12-13	Distance Meet (Dual or Intra)	RMSC	OSC
Nov. 18-20	Swim & Rock	SDS	Oak Marr
Nov 18-20	November Invitational (Dual or Intra)	RMSC	GISC
Nov. 18-20	Fall Festival	OCCS	Freedom Center
Nov. 19-20	Odd Ball Challenge	FAST	Fairland
Nov. 20	Pilgrim Mini	NCAP	Dulles South
Dec. 1-4	Winter Classic	PM	GMU
Dec. 1-4	Turkey Claus	MACH	UMD
Dec. 2-4	Christmas Champs	MSSC	Fairland
Dec. 3-4	Reindeer Mini Meet	YORK	Providence
Dec. 8-11	NCAP Invite	NCAP	UMD
Dec. 10-11	MAKO Holiday Invite	MAKO	GMU
Dec. 15-18	Holiday Invite	RMSC	GISC
Dec. 17	Splash and Dash	FAST	Fairland
Dec. 18	Candy Cane	NCAP	Freedom Center
Jan. 7-8	January Distance	PVS	St. James
Jan. 7-8	Polar Bear	SDS	South Run
Jan. 7-8	AAC LC Invite	AAC	Long Bridge
Jan. 8	Frosty Pentathlon Mini Meet	RMSC	GISC
Jan. 13-15	Green & Orange Bowl	MACH	Madeira
Jan. 14-15	Winter Wonderland	OCCS	OSA

Jan. 14-15	Snow Dude Mini	PM	Mt. Vernon
Jan. 14-15	MAKO Polar Plunge	MAKO	GMU
Jan. 14-15	IMXperience	DCPR	Takoma
Jan. 20-22	Janaury Invitational (dual or intra)	RMSC	GISC
Jan. 21-22	January Open	PVS	various
Jan. 27-29	IMX	PM	UMD
Jan. 29	Polar Pentathlon	NCAP	Dulles South
Jan. 29	Little Blue Penguin Pentathlon (10 & U)	PAC	Fairland
Feb. 4-5	MAKO February Qualifier	MAKO	GMU
Feb. 4-5	Gender Blender Mini Meet	RMSC	KSAC
Feb. 4-5	Super FISH Bowl	FISH	Spring Hill
Feb. 5	Emperor Penguin Pentathlon (11 & O)	PAC	Fairland
Feb. 5	Feb. Friendship Mini Meet	YORK	Providence
Feb. 5	February Qualifier	SNOW	Dulles South
Feb. 11-12	14 & U JO Qualifier	PM	Cub Run
Feb. 12	February Distance	PVS	Fairland
Feb. 12	Munchkin Mania	FAST	Fairland
Feb. 17-19	36th Black History Invite	DCPR	Takoma
Feb. 17-19	Machine Qualifier	MACH	Madeira
Feb 17-19	NCAP Qualifier	NCAP	WARF
Feb. 17-19	Presidents Day Classic	OCCS	Freedom Center
Feb. 17-19	18 & U Qualifier	PVS	Lee District
Feb. 18-19	AAC Winter Gator	AAC	Long Bridge
Feb. 24-26	February Invitational	RMSC	MLK
Feb. 25-26	Forty Niner Meet	FXFX	Colgan HS
Feb. 25-26	Mini Champs	NCAP	Freedom Center
Mar. 2-5	Junior Champs	PVS	UMD
Mar. 2-5	Senior Champs	PVS	UMD
Mar. 4-5	Mini Championships	RMSC	OSC
Mar. 9-12	14 & U JOs	PVS	UMD
Mar. 17-19	Cherry Blossom SC Champs	PAC	Fairland
Mar. 18-19	MAKO Spring Fling	MAKO	GMU
Mar. 24-26	March Madness	YORK	Oak Marr
Mar. 24-26	Spring Champs	MSSC	Fairland
Mar. 24-26	Spring Finale	RMSC	GISC
Apr. 1-2	PM Mini Olympics	PM	Colgan HS
Apr. 1-2	FISH LC Spring Fever	FISH	
Apr. 15	Spring Penguin Meet (10 & U)	PAC	Fairland
Apr. 15-16	Pirate Pacer Meet	FXFX	Colgan HS
Apr. 22-23	Spring Sprints	SDS	South Run
Apr. 28-30	Machine LC Classic	MACH	The St. James
Apr. 29	Dive into Spring LC Meet	PAC	Fairland
May 4-5	SNOW Spring Sprint Festival	SNOW	Dulles South
May 5-7	Spring Splash LC	OCCS	Freedom Center
May 6-7	The FISH Derby	FISH	GMU
May 6-7	SNOW LC Classic	SNOW	Dulles South
May 6-7	Early Bird LC	MSSC	Fairland

May 12-14	Spring LC Classic (dual or Intra)	RMSC	KSAC
May 13-14	Mini Olympics	MACH	Madeira
May. 13	Summer Splash SC	PAC	Fairland
May 19-21	VA State LC Champs	PM	The St. James
Jun. 2-4	NCAP Elite Qualifier	NCAP	Jeff Rouse
Jun. 3-5	Maryland States	RMSC - Rock	Rockville
Jun. 4-5	June Invitational	FISH	The St. James
Jun. 4-5	Summer Solstice	FXFX	GMU
Jun. 10-11	LC Distance	PVS	
Jun. 15-18	SNOW LCM prelims/finals invite	SNOW	Claude Moore
Jun. 18	LC Open 1	PVS	various
Jun. 23-25	June LC Tune up (dual or intra)	RMSC	KSAC
Jun. 25	LC Open 2	PVS	various
Jul. 13-16	LC Open Champs	PVS	
Jul. 13-16	LC 12 & U Champs	PVS	
Jul. 20-23	LC 13 & O Champs	PVS	

PVS Travel Assistance for December 2021 (as of January 7, 2022)

The following swimmers have applied, been vetted, and approved for \$700 of PVS Travel assistance due to their team for the following meets:

Toyota US OPEN—due to PVS on 1/3/22

Machine did not submit for it's 2 swimmers. There are 3 college swimmers and 1 unattached swimmer that did not apply. All other eligible affiliated swimmers have submitted.

Speedo WINTER JUNIOR NATIONALS-EAST—due to PVS on 1/10/22

All eligible affiliated swimmers have submitted. There are 4 unattached swimmers that have not applied.

2021 TOYOTA US OPEN (16 swimmers)	2021 SPEEDO WINTER JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS- EAST (15 swimmers)
Matt Namakonov- AAC Simon Bermudez- NCAP Zac Leith- NCAP Tatum Wall- NCAP Maren Conze- NCAP Jordan Kelly- NCAP Sophie Duncan- NCAP Jordan Durocher- NCAP Erin Gemmell- NCAP Landon Gentry- NCAP Ella Myers- NCAP Camille Spink- NCAP Eleanor Sun- NCAP Nina Allen- RMSC James Garner- RMSC Everett Oehler- RMSC	Kate Bailey- AAC Catherine Hughes- AAC James Ewing- AAC Mac Marsh- AAC Collin McKenzie- AAC Michael Zhang- AAC Nolan Dunkel- AAC Bailey De Luise- AAC Benjamin Hoffman- OCCS Jamie Cornwell- OCCS Dawson Truong- OCCS Sienna Golembiewski- OCCS Aiken Do- FISH Benjamin Denman-Grimm- MAKO Katherine Helms- MAKO

Evan Stiles
PVS Senior Chair
estile@arlingtonva.us